
 

  
 
 

 

Board of Directors Meeting 
March 21, 2023 

Directly Following the Pension Board Meeting 
Hybrid/Virtual: Zoom 

 
AGENDA 

 
I. OPENING OF MEETING 

a. Call to Order 
b. Roll Call 
c. Pledge of Allegiance 
d. Approval of Agenda 

II. PUBLIC/MEMBER PARTICIPATION 

III. CONSENT AGENDA 
a. February 21, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

IV. REPORTS 
a. Staff Reports 

V. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Monday Software Presentation 

b. Community Outreach Plan 

c. Public Hearing for CDOT Exclusion Petition 

d. Set Public Hearing for Erie Gateway South Annexation Inclusion 

e. Set Public Hearing for Christian Promise Fellowship Exclusion 

VI. OLD BUSINESS 
a. Station 8 Update 

VII. BOARD MEMBER ITEMS 

VIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Executive session pursuant to Sec. 24-6-402(4)(e)(I), C.R.S., for purposes of 
determining positions relative to matters that may be subject to negotiations, 
developing strategy for negotiations, and instructing negotiators and pursuant to Sec. 

1



 

24-6-402(4)(b), C.R.S., for purposes of conferencing with the District’s legal counsel 
on specific legal questions both regarding the Union’s proposals on the Collective 
Bargaining Resolutoin       

IX. ADJOURNMENT         

 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS 

February 21st 2023 Meeting Minutes 

Staff Reports 

February Incident Reports 

Community Outreach Plan 

Community Outreach Coordinator Job Description 

CDOT Exclusion Petition 

Erie Gateway South Inclusion 

Christian Promise Fellowship Exclusion 

      

 

 
 
Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84801754224?pwd=d1I1OFFQbEZ1eWJVdzduS25mYWZLZz09 
 
Meeting ID: 848 0175 4224 
Passcode: 886185 
 
Phone In 
719-359-4580 
 
Meeting ID: 848 0175 4224 
Passcode: 886185 
 

2

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84801754224?pwd=d1I1OFFQbEZ1eWJVdzduS25mYWZLZz09


Page 1 of 6 
February 21,2023, BOD Regular Meeting Minutes  

 

 
 
 
 

 

Board of Directors Regular Meeting 
February 21, 2023, at 6:00 pm  

     Hybrid/Virtual: Zoom  
 

Meeting Minutes 
 

I. OPENING OF MEETING 
a. Call to Order 
The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Mountain View Fire Protection District 
was held on February 21, 2023, as an In-Person/Virtual Zoom meeting and was called to 
order by President Christian at 6:01 p.m.   

b. Roll Call 
The following Board members attended the meeting:   
 President Christian, Vice President Laura McConnell, Director DeVenny, Director Bloom, and 
Director Lathrop. 

Other persons present were Fire Chief Dave Beebe, Deputy Chief Sterling Folden, Deputy 
Chief Jeff Webb, Administrative Services Director Pam Owens, Director of Finance Tonya 
Olsen, Communications Specialist Rick Tillery, Legal Counsel John Chmil, and Ben Carter. 

c. Pledge of Allegiance 

d. Approval of Agenda 
Director Lathrop moved to approve the agenda as written.  The motion was seconded by 
Director DeVenny and carried unanimously. 

II. PUBLIC/MEMBER PARTICIPATION 
L3214 President Ben Carter updated the Board on the Union activities from the past month.  
They sent members to classes ranging from negotiations to health care and much more.  They 
have attended Labor Management Committee meetings with the administration.  They also 
attended the monthly CPFF meeting.  Mr. Carter updated the Board that L3214 has three new 
members and currently has 148 total members. They will meet with the nine new laterals on the 
27th.  L3214 President Carter also asked to resubmit the Retirement Health Care Savings 

33



Page 2 of 6 
February 21,2023, BOD Regular Meeting Minutes  

Proposal.  Chief Beebe asked if it was appropriate to respond to Mr. Carter’s comments.  Legal 
Counsel, John Chmil, stated that this is not usually done in public participation. President 
Christian asked that Chief Beebe’s objection be noted in the minutes, and he will follow up with 
Chief Beebe at a later date.  

III. CONSENT AGENDA
Director Lathrop moved to approve the consent agenda which includes the January 17, 2023,
Regular Meeting minutes.  The motion was seconded by Director DeVenny and carried unanimously.

IV. REPORTS
Chief Beebe stated the staff reports were in the packet and asked for any questions.  Director Bloom
asked about the vacant finance position and asked what the timeline is for hiring a full-time person
to fill that position. Chief Beebe said that position has been slotted as a full-time position in the
budget and with the growth of the district along with new software, it was time for that position to
become full-time. The previous employee had been working part-time and was asked if she would
like a full-time position. She was not interested in going full-time. Finance Director Tonya Olson
added that we are currently using a temporary employee until the hiring process is complete. There
are 60 applications for the position.  Ms. Olson expects to hire someone for that position by mid-
March.

Director DeVenny asked Chief Beebe about his comment about the legislature looking into changing
the assessment cycle for property taxes. Chief Beebe said that at the Metro Chief’s meeting, it was
brought up that they are considering a four-year cycle instead of the current two-year cycle.  At this
point, it is a preliminary discussion and may not happen.

Director Lathrop asked Chief Beebe about the panel he served on for Boulder County Office of
Emergency Management.  Chief Beebe said he was part of a presentation about the Anatomy of a
Disaster and how a disaster evolves from beginning to recovery.  Chief Beebe’s part was to talk
about the initial response to the Marshall Fire.

Director Lathrop also asked Chief Beebe about his meeting with Mayor Whitlow and future
development in Mead.  Several new subdivisions are going in and Director Lathrop asked if any
commercial developments were in the process.  Deputy Chief Webb responded that there are not
many retail or commercial developments but more warehouse-type commercial developments.
Chief Beebe and Mayor Whitlow also discussed the planned two new fire stations in Mead.

V. NEW BUSINESS
a. Preliminary December 2022 Financials

Director of Finance, Tonya Olson presented the Preliminary December 2022 financials.
She said that these were preliminary and unaudited and will be adjusted after the audit
in March. Ms. Olson reported on revenues and expenditure details.  Revenues, saw
higher interest rates on our investments, wildland income was higher than projected,
and the new supplemental income Medicaid Reimbursement program and prevention

44



Page 3 of 6 
February 21,2023, BOD Regular Meeting Minutes  

revenue were all higher than projected. For expenses, Ms. Olson pointed out that we 
came in under budget for salaries and wages due to seven vacancies in the line and four 
vacancies in administration.  Some of those vacancies were filled with recent hires.  
Categories associated with the vacancies were benefits, medical, and workers comp.  
We also had budgeted for a mail-in election, and it was changed to a polling place 
election which was a savings of about $80,000.  With all that being accounted for, she 
stated that we have a 9% variance and expenses are still coming in.  Ms. Olson reminded 
everyone that these are preliminary and won’t be finalized until after the audit in 
March.  

b. 2023 Election Plan
Director of Administrative Services, Pam Owens, updated the Board on the 2023 Board
Election.  She and PIO, Rick Tillery, have come up with a communications plan that was
included in the Board Packet.  The plan consists of communications that have already
been done and what is planned moving forward. The district has received five self-
nomination forms. The election this year will be a polling place election and after
discussion, it was decided to have nine polling places and look into a possible tenth in an
area by Mead.  Action: Find a location in Mead for the tenth polling place.

c. 2021 Edition of the International Fire Code with Consideration for Resolution 2023-2
Adopting and Amending the 2021 Edition of the International Fire Code
Deputy Chief Jeff Webb is asking the Board to consider adopting the 2021 International
Fire Codes. He reviewed the code and said that our fire code needs to coincide with
Erie’s adoption of the 2021 code which contains a new sprinkler ordinance that takes
effect on April 1st, 2023.  After discussion, Motion: Director Lathrop moved to adopt the
2021 Edition of the International Fire Code with Consideration for Resolution 2023-2
Adopting and Amending the 2021 Edition of the International Fire Code. The motion was
seconded by Director DeVenny and carried unanimously.

d. Set Public Hearing for CDOT Exclusion Petition
President Christian set the Public Hearing for the CDOT Exclusion Petition for the March
21, 2023, Regular Board of Directors Meeting.

OLD BUSINESS
e. Station 8 Updates

Deputy Chief, Jeff Webb, gave updates on the repairs at Station 8.  Last week they
poured the bay floors and started backfilling the excavation around the outside the of
building.  All drains have been inspected and crews are starting to rebuild the interior of
the bay.  With the current schedule, they are looking at mid-March for a completion
date, weather permitting.

55



Page 4 of 6 
February 21,2023, BOD Regular Meeting Minutes  

 

 
VI. BOARD MEMBER ITEMS  

Director Lathrop inquired about our policy regarding in-person public attendance.  We have lifted 
the COVID Declaration, and the public is now allowed to attend Board Meetings in person.  Action: 
We will update the schedule on the website and update the wording on meeting notices. Director 
Lathrop also asked about the Community Outreach Program.  Deputy Chief Webb is finished with 
the job description and will be posting the job shortly.  In the meantime, we are still doing car seat 
checks, CPR Classes, and First Aid Classes.  

Director DeVenny updated the Board that she attended the First Friday and the first Thirsty 
Thursday for the Town of Superior.  

Director McConnell asked about the Goals and Objectives that were discussed at the January 
meeting.  Ms. Owens said they are updated and waiting for a few questions to be answered. She will 
send them out before the March meeting.  
 
President Christian reminded the Board that he and Director Lathrop have met and are working on a 
draft of the policy and resolution on collective bargaining.  They have met with Chief Beebe and 
L3214 President Carter and are incorporating their notes and will incorporate them in the draft. 
They meet with Legal Counsel to assist with reshaping the resolution. 

VII. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Director Lathrop moved to go into Executive Session at 7:31 p.m. pursuant to Section 24-6-402 (4) 
(b) for the purpose of consulting with the District Legal Counsel on specific legal questions relating 
to a letter from the L3214 Attorney. It was seconded by Director DeVenny and carried unanimously. 

Director DeVenny made a motion to move out of Executive Session at 8:53 p.m.  It was seconded by 
Director Lathrop and carried unanimously. 

ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business to come before the meeting, Director Lathrop moved to adjourn the 
meeting at 8:53 p.m. It was seconded by Director DeVenny and carried unanimously.  

The preceding minutes are approved by the Mountain View Fire Protection District Board of Directors 
and constitute the official minutes of the meeting held on the date stated above. 

____________________________________________ 
President, Chad Christian     Date 
 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Board Secretary, Cole Lathrop   Date 

  

66



Page 5 of 6 
February 21,2023, BOD Regular Meeting Minutes  

 

Action Items 

December 6, 2022 
 Action: Ed Siebert to present what he learned at the Commissioners Meeting in January. 

Action: Director Bloom asked if Rick could send out information about when the different interviews and 
stories will be aired.  Emails will go out with information on upcoming interviews. Staff will also forward 
any links available. 

January 10, 2023  

None  

January 17, 2023 

Action: Director DeVenny asked if the Board could receive an email when the date of the swearing-in 
ceremony is decided on.  

Action: Director DeVenny asked for a date that the district will receive the permits for Station 8. Deputy 
Chief Webb sent this information via email.  

Action: Director McConnell asked for a timeline and trigger points that would illustrate when the need 
for a temporary station would be activated. This information was emailed to the Board in January.  

February 21, 2023 

 Action: Find a location in Mead for the 10th polling place. Trying to contact Life Bridge Church to inquire 
if a polling place would be authorized.  

Action: We will update the schedule on the website and update the wording on the meeting notice. 
Done 

 

  

77



Page 6 of 6 
February 21,2023, BOD Regular Meeting Minutes  

 

Motions 
 

 
January 10, 2023  
None 
 
January 17, 2023  

Motion: Director Lathrop moved to accept the Engagement Letter with the revisions.  The motion was 
seconded by Director McConnell and carried unanimously. 

Motion: Director McConnell moved to approve Resolution 2023-1.  The motion was seconded by 
Director Lathrop and carried unanimously. 

Motion: Director Christian moved to waive the exclusion fee for the CDOT Mobility Hub in Firestone.  
The motion was seconded by Director Lathrop and carried unanimously. 

Motion: Director Bloom moved to approve the Second Amendment to the Revised and Restated 
Employment Contract. The motion was seconded by Director Lathrop and carried unanimously. 

February 21, 2023  

Motion: Director Lathrop moved to adopt the 2021 Edition of the International Fire Code with 
Consideration for Resolution 2023-2 Adopting and Amending the 2021 Edition of the International Fire 
Code. The motion was seconded by Director DeVenny and carried unanimously 

 

88



 

MOUNTAIN VIEW FIRE RESCUE 
3561 N. Stagecoach Road · Longmont, CO 80504 

(303) 772-0710 · FAX (303) 651-7702 
 
 

  

 

www.mvfpd.org 

 
To: MVFPD Board of Directors 
 
From: Dave Beebe 
 
Date: March 1, 2023 
 
Re: February Chief’s Staff Report 
 
 
Directors, 
 
Please accept this report on activities, progress, and concerns that have occurred or are ongoing. 
 

• Unfortunately, the district has had to address some serious personnel issues in the last month 
resulting in several members separating from the district. We take personnel issues very 
seriously and have rigorous policies and procedures in place to investigate and process 
allegations. It is the district’s intent to be as fair and transparent in these matters while 
maintaining confidentiality when possible. Regrettably, personnel issues occur, however, in an 
organization this size, it is inevitable.  

• I attended the first meeting of the Ballot Initiative 1A advisory committee. The committee is in 
its infancy and many questions on how it will function remain to be resolved. It is the district’s 
intent to obtain funding for district-wide wildland fire mitigation. Many of our residents from 
the Marshall Fire area are aware of this funding and are requesting our participation in this 
program.   

• Administration has been in discussions with Local 3214 concerning the implementation of a 
retiree health savings account. This is in the current contract under Article 17.11. The specific 
language of 17.11 is:   

RETIREE HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT. The district currently is exploring adding the 

option of a Retiree Health Savings Account (RHS) for all employees. If the District maintains 
an RHS option, the RHS may be funded in the following ways as may be permitted by law: 

The preliminary plan included an option to use a sick leave conversion to help fund the 
program. This was in addition to a 1 to 1 employee/employer contribution.  
 
Unfortunately, the plan initially proposed does not meet IRS regulations. The district has 
proposed stripping any language related to the sick leave conversion from the article and 

99



Page 2 
 
 

       

 

instituting the program with a simple 1 to 1 employee/employer contribution. This would 
allow the program to be implemented. 
 
The local has presented a counterproposal that would keep the sick leave component but at a 
higher cost to the district than what was agreed to during negotiations.  
 

As of the writing of this report, the local is canvassing its members on how to proceed.  

Based on the wording of the contract, the district has met the obligations of the contract 
language by exploring the options. 

• On February 28th, I presented a state of the district update to the Erie Board of Trustees. This 
was an opportunity to get in front of the board and give them an update on the district and 
answer any questions. They are very supportive and appreciative of the service provided. 

• In an effort to improve internal communications, Rick Tillery has convinced me to participate 
in a weekly VLOG (video blog). The first one went out on Feb 28th. These short videos are 
designed to provide a means to provide more timely information and answer questions from 
the membership. We’ll see how it goes.  

• MVFR has entered into a contract with SWCA Environmental Consultants to assist us with 
creating a district-wide Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP).  

• On March 8th, Director Lathrop and Chief Beebe met with the Board of Directors for the 
Hygiene Fire Protection District. We had been invited to discuss ways the organizations may be 
able to work together. It was a very wide-ranging conversation covering everything up to and 
including consolidation. It was a very positive meeting, and we look forward to hearing from 
them in the future. 

Administrative Services 
• Nine lateral firefighters that started on February 21 and have finished their three-week 

orientation. They stated on their shifts on Monday, March 13. 

• On March 10th the district hosted the swearing-in ceremony for the lateral new hires. It was 
held at United Power with about 60 people in attendance.  

• Human Resources is working on the hiring process for the Accounting Assistant and the EVOC 
position.  Both positions will be filled by the end of March. 

• Hiring process for the EMS Lieutenant and Community Outreach Coordinator is beginning. 

• Human Resources is currently working on 4 employee relations issues and 5 injury cases. 

• Administration processed a lengthy CORA request. 

Finance 
• Completed Medicare revalidation and site visit.  Medicare revalidation is required every five 

years to maintain the district’s ability to be reimbursed for ambulance transport claims. 

• Software Update: Optimizing the software since implementation continues. 
o We have several issues brought up during implementation that are being worked on 

with staff and the vendor. 

1010



Page 3 
 
 

       

 

o Programmer is working on building a punch-out connection with Amazon. 

• Finance staff participated in new hire orientation sessions. Finance presented a high-level 
overview of district finances and budget.  Staff also presented a detailed explanation of what 
to expect from payroll and what’s needed from employees. 

• Job posting for Accounting Specialist closed on February 16th and interviews were scheduled 
during the first week of March. We hope to make an offer to a candidate in mid-March. 

Operations 
• With the completion of the lateral new hire orientation, the nine new employees will be 

working through their grade books and FI process. The three new hires are in academy, 
finishing in May. 

• We have two employees interested in paramedic school. Finishing details to get them prepped 
to attend classes. 

• Beginning to work with Frederick Firestone on a large-scale auto aid agreement. This will take 
several months to work through.  

Life Safety 
• 66 plans for review in February.  

• Mead 
o New warehouses will be completed in late March. 
o QT and the Agfinity service stations and marts nearing completion. 
o Large solar farm/energy storage facility planned for west Mead. 

• Erie 
o The town of Erie ratified our fire code adoption.  The new code goes into effect on 

April 1. 
o Received plans for the Children’s Eye Physicians building. 

• Superior 
o Rebuilds for the Marshall fire are slowly accelerating. 

• Adopted fire code goes to the remaining towns and counties in early March. 

Fire Investigations: 
• Fire investigation at home under construction Erie 

1111



Page 4 
 
 

       

 

Highlights of the Community Outreach Section: 
• February 

o CPR/AED class February 4 
o CPR/AED class February 8 
o Presentation to Aspen Ridge Prep 
o Car Seat Event, Station 5, February 17 

• March 
o CPR class for 9 Girl Scouts March 1 
o Erie Senior Blood pressure checks and safety talk on March 2 
o CPR Training Mead High School March 3 and March 6 
o CPR Training March 11 
o New events coming in this month. 

• Re-hired one CPR/Car Seat technician. 

• Begin the hiring process for Community Outreach Coordinator in early March. 

Highlights of the Information Technology Division: 
• Continuing effort to deploy Monday.com organization-wide to standardize Mountain View on 

a single project and task management platform. 

• Preparing for 4/5 go-live of new Operative IQ software named “Frontline.”  The new software 
will provide enhancements to narcotics tracking, truck checks, EMS supply management, 
ticketing, and asset tracking.     

• Completed NEMSIS 3.5 transition project. 

• Onboarded new hires. 

Highlights of the Fleet/Facilities Section: 
Facilities notes: 

• Station 8. 
o We are planning to move the crews back in on or before April 2.   

o Bay floor poured and curing.   

o Driveway concrete poured. 

o Rooms in the bay have been framed and sheet rocked. 

o Parking area and east side grading are progressing. 

o Working on an alternate site drainage plan to the east, rather than north. 

• Our new Facilities Technician I, Seth Steffen, will start with the organization on 3/6/2023. 

1212



Page 5 
 
 

       

 

• The fire sprinkler system at Station 5 has had several repairs to address corroded piping that 
was leaking. We’re still waiting for a sprinkler head to be installed in the mezzanine to 
complete the repairs. 

• The installation of a fire alarm system at Station 10 and the replacement of the alarm panel at 
Station 2 were completed. 

o Stations 2, 5, 9, and 10 have been upgraded to externally monitored fire alarm 
systems. 

• A laundry extractor was installed at Station 13. 

Fleet Notes: 
• 2215 was placed back in service. 

• Most of the punch list items on 2260 have been addressed. 

• Per GM, the truck for 2270 is slated to be built during the second week of March. We have not 
been told when to expect delivery. 

• We’re working through several recalls specific to Ford and Ram vehicles. 

• New EVT interviews are slated to occur on 3/3. 

Accreditation: 
• ACR was filed on time. 

Communication 
• Produced a Building Search Training video for the Training Division. 

• Created the 2022 Annual Report. 

• Crafted the 2023 Election marketing materials. 

• Assisted with PIO duties during the Boulder High School Active Shooter / SWATTING Call. 

o Managing on-site media. 

o Preparing press statements. 

o Setting up the news conference area. 

• Assisted the Longmont Fire part-time PIO with the Multi-Agency response to the apartment 
fire. 

 
Respectfully,  
 
Dave Beebe 
Fire Chief 
 
 
 

1313



Dashboard: Fire Board Report
Topic: Mountain View Board Report - Last month
Timeframe: Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

3/1/2023 8:00:03 AM Page 1

Scene Locations of Fire Incidents
N = 472  Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

1414



Dashboard: Fire Board Report
Topic: Mountain View Board Report - Last month
Timeframe: Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

3/1/2023 8:00:03 AM Page 2

Postal Code

Co
un

t o
f I

nc
id

en
ts

Incidents by Postal Code
Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

120120  120

7979  79

5555  55

4949  49

3636  36
3535  35

2929  29

2525  25

1717  17

1212  12

44  4 44  4
33  3 33  3

22  2

80516 80504 80027 80514 80503 80542 80026 80303 80301 80021 80302 80651 80513 80305 80304
0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

110

120

1515



Dashboard: Fire Board Report
Topic: Mountain View Board Report - Last month
Timeframe: Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

3/1/2023 8:00:03 AM Page 3

City Name

Co
un

t o
f I

nc
id

en
ts

Incidents by City Name (Top 15)
Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

112112  112

7171  71

5151  51
4949  49

4747  47

3737  37

2929  29

2121  21
2020  20

88  8 88  8

55  5
44  4

33  3 33  3

ERIE BOULDER
 COUNTY

Weld Mead Dacono SUPERIOR LONGMONT LAFAYETTE LOUISVILLE GUNBARREL Broomfield Boulder Firestone Berthoud FLAGSTAFF U
0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

110

120

1616



Dashboard: Fire Board Report
Topic: Mountain View Board Report - Last month
Timeframe: Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

3/1/2023 8:00:03 AM Page 4

County Name

Co
un

t o
f I

nc
id

en
ts

Incidents by County Name (Top 15)
Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

232232  232 231231  231

88  8

22  2 22  2

WELD BOULDER Broomfield Larimer JEFFERSON
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

1717



Dashboard: Fire Board Report
Topic: Mountain View Board Report - Last month
Timeframe: Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

3/1/2023 8:00:03 AM Page 5

Incidents by Property Use Category
Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

1 - Assembly1 - Assembly  1 - Assembly

2 - Educational2 - Educational  2 - Educational

3 - Health Care, Detention & Correction3 - Health Care, Detention & Correction  3 - Health Care, Detention & Correction

4 - Residential4 - Residential  4 - Residential

5 - Mercantile, Business5 - Mercantile, Business  5 - Mercantile, Business

6 - Industrial, Utility, Defense, Agriculture, Mining6 - Industrial, Utility, Defense, Agriculture, Mining  6 - Industrial, Utility, Defense, Agriculture, Mining

7 - Manufacturing, Processing7 - Manufacturing, Processing  7 - Manufacturing, Processing

8 - Storage8 - Storage  8 - Storage

9 - Outside or Special Property9 - Outside or Special Property  9 - Outside or Special Property

1818



Dashboard: Fire Board Report
Topic: Mountain View Board Report - Last month
Timeframe: Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

3/1/2023 8:00:03 AM Page 6

Incidents by Response Mode To Scene
Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

EMERGENTEMERGENT  EMERGENT

NON-EmergentNON-Emergent  NON-Emergent

1919



Dashboard: Fire Board Report
Topic: Mountain View Board Report - Last month
Timeframe: Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

3/1/2023 8:00:03 AM Page 9

Incident Type Category

Co
un

t o
f I

nc
id

en
ts

Incidents by Category and Year
Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

99  9

11  1

292292  292

1111  11

3737  37

8686  86

3636  36

2023

1 - Fire 2 - Overpressure Rupture, Explosion,
 Overheat (No Fire)

3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical
 Service Incident

4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 5 - Service Call 6 - Good Intent Call 7 - False Alarm & False Call
0

25

50

75

100

125

150

175

200

225

250

275

300

2020



Dashboard: Fire Board Report
Topic: Mountain View Board Report - Last month
Timeframe: Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

3/1/2023 8:00:03 AM Page 10

Incident Types (Top 15)
Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

EMS call. Includes calls when the patient refuses treatment.EMS call. Includes calls when the patient refuses treatment.

  Excludes vehicle accident with injury (322) and pedestrian struckExcludes vehicle accident with injury (322) and pedestrian struck

  (323).: 220 (52.01%)(323).: 220 (52.01%)

  EMS call. Includes calls when the patient refuses treatment.

 Excludes vehicle accident with injury (322) and pedestrian struck

 (323).: 220 (52.01%)

Dispatched and canceled en route. Incident cleared or canceledDispatched and canceled en route. Incident cleared or canceled

  prior to arrival of the responding unit. If a unit arrives on theprior to arrival of the responding unit. If a unit arrives on the

  scene, fill out the applicable code.: 55 (13%)scene, fill out the applicable code.: 55 (13%)

  Dispatched and canceled en route. Incident cleared or canceled

 prior to arrival of the responding unit. If a unit arrives on the

 scene, fill out the applicable code.: 55 (13%)

Motor vehicle accident with injuries. Includes collision with otherMotor vehicle accident with injuries. Includes collision with other

  vehicle, fixed objects, or loss of control resulting in leaving thevehicle, fixed objects, or loss of control resulting in leaving the

  roadway.: 37 (8.75%)roadway.: 37 (8.75%)

  Motor vehicle accident with injuries. Includes collision with other

 vehicle, fixed objects, or loss of control resulting in leaving the

 roadway.: 37 (8.75%)

Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.: 29 (6.86%)Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.: 29 (6.86%)  Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.: 29 (6.86%)

Assist invalid. Includes incidents where the invalid calls the FD forAssist invalid. Includes incidents where the invalid calls the FD for

  routine help, such as assisting a person in returning to bed orroutine help, such as assisting a person in returning to bed or

  chair, with no transport or medical treatment given.: 18 (4.26%)chair, with no transport or medical treatment given.: 18 (4.26%)

  Assist invalid. Includes incidents where the invalid calls the FD for

 routine help, such as assisting a person in returning to bed or

 chair, with no transport or medical treatment given.: 18 (4.26%)

No incident found on arrival at dispatch address.: 15 (3.55%)No incident found on arrival at dispatch address.: 15 (3.55%)  No incident found on arrival at dispatch address.: 15 (3.55%)

False alarm or false call, other.: 8 (1.89%)False alarm or false call, other.: 8 (1.89%)  False alarm or false call, other.: 8 (1.89%)

Building fire. Excludes confined fires (113–118).: 6 (1.42%)Building fire. Excludes confined fires (113–118).: 6 (1.42%)  Building fire. Excludes confined fires (113–118).: 6 (1.42%)

Hazardous material release investigation with no hazardousHazardous material release investigation with no hazardous

  condition found. Includes odor of gas with no leak/gas found.: 6condition found. Includes odor of gas with no leak/gas found.: 6

  (1.42%)(1.42%)

  Hazardous material release investigation with no hazardous

 condition found. Includes odor of gas with no leak/gas found.: 6

 (1.42%)

Alarm system activation due to malfunction.: 5 (1.18%)Alarm system activation due to malfunction.: 5 (1.18%)  Alarm system activation due to malfunction.: 5 (1.18%)

Carbon monoxide incident. Excludes incidents with nothing found (736 or 746).: 5 (1.18%)Carbon monoxide incident. Excludes incidents with nothing found (736 or 746).: 5 (1.18%)  Carbon monoxide incident. Excludes incidents with nothing found (736 or 746).: 5 (1.18%)

Gas leak (natural gas or LPG). Excludes gas odors with no source found (671).: 5 (1.18%)Gas leak (natural gas or LPG). Excludes gas odors with no source found (671).: 5 (1.18%)  Gas leak (natural gas or LPG). Excludes gas odors with no source found (671).: 5 (1.18%)

Police matter. Includes incidents where FD is called to a scene thatPolice matter. Includes incidents where FD is called to a scene that

  should be handled by the police.: 5 (1.18%)should be handled by the police.: 5 (1.18%)

  Police matter. Includes incidents where FD is called to a scene that

 should be handled by the police.: 5 (1.18%)

Smoke detector activation due to malfunction.: 5 (1.18%)Smoke detector activation due to malfunction.: 5 (1.18%)  Smoke detector activation due to malfunction.: 5 (1.18%)

2121



Dashboard: Fire Board Report
Topic: Mountain View Board Report - Last month
Timeframe: Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

3/1/2023 8:00:03 AM Page 11

Incident Type Categories
Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident: 292 (61.86%)3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident: 292 (61.86%)  3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident: 292 (61.86%)

6 - Good Intent Call: 86 (18.22%)6 - Good Intent Call: 86 (18.22%)  6 - Good Intent Call: 86 (18.22%)

5 - Service Call: 37 (7.84%)5 - Service Call: 37 (7.84%)  5 - Service Call: 37 (7.84%)

7 - False Alarm & False Call: 36 (7.63%)7 - False Alarm & False Call: 36 (7.63%)  7 - False Alarm & False Call: 36 (7.63%)

4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire): 11 (2.33%)4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire): 11 (2.33%)  4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire): 11 (2.33%)

1 - Fire: 9 (1.91%)1 - Fire: 9 (1.91%)  1 - Fire: 9 (1.91%)

2 - Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat (No Fire): 1 (0.21%)2 - Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat (No Fire): 1 (0.21%)  2 - Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat (No Fire): 1 (0.21%)

2222



Dashboard: Fire Board Report
Topic: Mountain View Board Report - Last month
Timeframe: Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

3/1/2023 8:00:03 AM Page 12

Incidents by Category and Month
Jan 01, 2022 12:00 AM to Mar 01, 2023 08:00 AM

2023 2023 2022

Incident Type Category Jan Feb Mar Grand Total - Current % of Total Incidents - Current Grand Total - Previous % of Total Incidents - Previous YTD % Change

1 - Fire 9 9 0 18 2% 47 4% -61.70%

2 - Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat (No Fire) 0 1 0 1 0% 2 0% -50%

3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident 372 292 0 664 64% 657 57% 1.07%

4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 20 11 0 31 3% 39 3% -20.51%

5 - Service Call 43 37 0 80 8% 93 8% -13.98%

6 - Good Intent Call 88 86 0 174 17% 225 19% -22.67%

7 - False Alarm & False Call 35 36 0 71 7% 90 8% -21.11%

9 - Special Incident Type 1 0 0 1 0% 1 0% 0%

Grand Total 568 472 0 1,040 100% 1,154 100% -9.88%



2323



Dashboard: Fire Board Report
Topic: Mountain View Board Report - Last month
Timeframe: Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

3/1/2023 8:00:03 AM Page 15

Un
it

Count of Incidents

Incidents by Unit (Top 15)
Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

Count of Incidents

2216

2226

2203

2201

2223

2207

2202

2225

2260

2227

2205

2601

2301

2229

2621

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 80 85 90 95 100 105 110 115 120 125

2424



Dashboard: Fire Board Report
Topic: Mountain View Board Report - Last month
Timeframe: Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

3/1/2023 8:00:03 AM Page 16

Pr
im

ar
y 

St
at

io
n 

N
am

e

Count of Incidents

Incidents by Primary Station Name
Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

Station 6

Mutual Aid Station - Use for outbound/aid given incidents

Station 3

Station 7

Station 4

Station 5

Station 1

Station 2

Station 8

Mutual Aid Station - Use for incoming units

Station 9

Station 10

Station 13

Not in Quarters (Responded from only)

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 80 85 90 95 100

2525



Dashboard: Fire Board Report
Topic: Mountain View Board Report - Last month
Timeframe: Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

3/1/2023 8:00:03 AM Page 17

Station Summary Report
Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

Station EMS Incidents Fire Incidents Other Incidents Total Incidents % of Total Incidents Station Reliability 90th Percentile Response Time (PSAP to Arrival)

Mutual Aid Station - Use for incoming units 12 0 2 14 2.95% 50% 00:12:31

Mutual Aid Station - Use for outbound/aid given incidents 49 6 23 78 16.46% 30.77% 00:14:28

Station 1 21 1 14 36 7.59% 94.44% 00:15:16

Station 10 1 0 3 4 0.84% 100% 00:09:22

Station 13 1 0 1 2 0.42% 100% 00:10:25

Station 2 16 0 11 27 5.70% 77.78% 00:15:25

Station 3 30 0 32 62 13.08% 91.94% 00:15:45

Station 4 23 0 15 38 8.02% 63.16% 00:11:00

Station 5 23 0 14 37 7.81% 70.27% 00:13:31

Station 6 67 2 30 99 20.89% 85.86% 00:11:55

Station 7 29 0 21 50 10.55% 86% 00:14:01

Station 8 15 0 3 18 3.80% 55.56% 00:22:15

Station 9 5 0 3 8 1.69% 100% 00:17:45

Not in Quarters (Responded from only) 0 0 1 1 0.21% 100% 00:26:13

Overall 292 9 173 474 100% 73% 00:14:19



2626



Dashboard: Fire Board Report
Topic: Mountain View Board Report - Last month
Timeframe: Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

3/1/2023 8:00:03 AM Page 18

Shift

Co
un

t o
f I

nc
id

en
ts

Incidents by Shift
Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

140140  140

167167  167
169169  169

A B C
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

2727



Dashboard: Fire Board Report
Topic: Mountain View Board Report - Last month
Timeframe: Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

3/1/2023 8:00:03 AM Page 19

Month

Pr
im

ar
y 

Ac
tio

n 
Ta

ke
n 

Ca
te

go
rie

s

Primary Action Taken Categories by Month
Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

55  5

11  1

106106  106

11  1

55  5

22  2

6666  66

243243  243

22  2

4141  41

0 100 200 300

February

Systems & Services

Search & Rescue

Information, Investigation & Enforcement

Hazardous Condition

Fires, Rescues & Hazardous Conditions

Fire Control or Extinguishment

Fill-in, Standby

EMS & Transport

Common Values

Assistance

2828



Dashboard: Fire Board Report
Topic: Mountain View Board Report - Last month
Timeframe: Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

3/1/2023 8:00:03 AM Page 22

Incident Date

In
ci

de
nt

 C
ou

nt

Fire Call Volume by Day
Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

Average

Lower Control

Upper Control

Daily Incident Count 10 Day Moving Average Count

1. Feb 3. Feb 5. Feb 7. Feb 9. Feb 11. Feb 13. Feb 15. Feb 17. Feb 19. Feb 21. Feb 23. Feb 25. Feb 27. Feb

1. Feb 3. Feb 5. Feb 7. Feb 9. Feb 11. Feb 13. Feb 15. Feb 17. Feb 19. Feb 21. Feb 23. Feb 25. Feb 27. Feb

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

22

24

26

28

30

2929



Dashboard: Fire Board Report
Topic: Mountain View Board Report - Last month
Timeframe: Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

3/1/2023 8:00:03 AM Page 24

Ye
ar

Count of Incidents

Aid Given and Received by Year
Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

308308  308

8080  80

5555  55

2020  20

77  7

11  1

11  1

None AUTO-Aid RECEIVED AUTO-Aid GIVEN MUTUAL-Aid GIVEN MUTUAL-Aid RECEIVED Other aid GIVEN Aid Received - Cancelled Enroute

2023

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140 150 160 170 180 190 200 210 220 230 240 250 260 270 280 290 300 310

3030



Dashboard: Fire Board Report
Topic: Mountain View Board Report - Last month
Timeframe: Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

3/1/2023 8:00:03 AM Page 34

Hour of Day

D
ay

 o
f W

ee
k

Incidents by Day and Hour
Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

22  2 00  0 11  1 11  1 11  1 22  2 11  1 11  1 00  0 22  2 44  4 44  4 33  3 11  1 33  3 22  2 77  7 77  7 11  1 11  1 11  1 22  2 55  5 11  1

00  0 11  1 00  0 00  0 00  0 11  1 11  1 11  1 44  4 11  1 99  9 44  4 44  4 33  3 55  5 1010  10 22  2 55  5 33  3 33  3 44  4 22  2 11  1 22  2

22  2 11  1 22  2 11  1 11  1 00  0 11  1 22  2 55  5 44  4 22  2 55  5 22  2 55  5 44  4 55  5 33  3 99  9 11  1 00  0 22  2 66  6 11  1 22  2

22  2 22  2 11  1 11  1 00  0 22  2 44  4 66  6 99  9 88  8 55  5 22  2 33  3 44  4 33  3 33  3 11  1 44  4 66  6 33  3 77  7 66  6 22  2 33  3

33  3 22  2 00  0 22  2 00  0 00  0 44  4 66  6 66  6 11  1 44  4 77  7 22  2 22  2 66  6 44  4 44  4 77  7 33  3 44  4 22  2 33  3 11  1 11  1

00  0 22  2 11  1 00  0 00  0 00  0 11  1 11  1 33  3 88  8 77  7 44  4 55  5 22  2 22  2 44  4 33  3 44  4 77  7 33  3 44  4 33  3 22  2 55  5

22  2 22  2 22  2 33  3 11  1 00  0 00  0 22  2 11  1 88  8 22  2 33  3 55  5 55  5 22  2 33  3 22  2 11  1 44  4 22  2 22  2 33  3 22  2 22  2

0000 0100 0200 0300 0400 0500 0600 0700 0800 0900 1000 1100 1200 1300 1400 1500 1600 1700 1800 1900 2000 2100 2200 2300

Saturday

Friday

Thursday

Wednesday

Tuesday

Monday

Sunday

3131



Dashboard: Fire Board Report
Topic: Mountain View Board Report - Last month
Timeframe: Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

3/1/2023 8:00:03 AM Page 35

Monthly Call Volume Year over Year
Jan 01, 2022 12:00 AM to Mar 01, 2023 08:00 AM

2023 2022

Month Name Grand Total - Current % of Total Incidents - Current Grand Total - Previous % of Total Incidents - Previous YTD % Change

January 568 54% 618 54% -8.09%

February 476 45% 520 45% -8.46%

March 4 0% 16 1% -75%

Grand Total 1,048 100% 1,154 100% -9.19%



3232



Dashboard: Fire Board Report
Topic: Mountain View Board Report - Last month
Timeframe: Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

3/1/2023 8:00:03 AM Page 39

Overlapping Calls and Hours
Feb 01, 2023 12:00 AM to Feb 28, 2023 11:59 PM

Overlapping Calls Occurrences % of Occurrences Hours % of Hours

0 Overlapping Calls 770 80.97% 633.36 94.25%

1 Overlapping Call 145 15.25% 34.11 5.08%

2 Overlapping Calls 31 3.26% 3.98 0.59%

3 Overlapping Calls 5 0.53% 0.55 0.08%

Totals 951 100% 672 100%



3333



Dashboard: Fire Board Report
Topic: Mountain View Board Report - Last month
Timeframe: Feb 01, 2023 to Feb 28, 2023

3/1/2023 8:00:03 AM Page 40

Calls in Progress
Feb 01, 2023 12:00 AM to Feb 28, 2023 11:59 PM

Calls in Progress Occurrences % of Occurrences Hours % of Hours

0 Calls In Progress 325 34.17% 462.99 68.90%

1 Call In Progress 445 46.79% 170.36 25.35%

2 Calls In Progress 145 15.25% 34.11 5.08%

3 Calls In Progress 31 3.26% 3.98 0.59%

4 Calls In Progress 5 0.53% 0.55 0.08%

Totals 951 100% 672 100%



3434



(CO 23-1) Reorganize the community outreach division to create a more sustainable employee model.
Name Subitems Owner Status Priority Timeline - Start
Review and adapt Job Descriptions Jeff Webb Done High ⚠️ 2023-02-28

Subitems Name Owner Status Due Date Completion Date
Community outreach coordinator document updated Jeff Webb Done 2023-01-31

Community Outreach Coordinator Document reviewed. Jeff Webb Done 2023-03-08

Community outreach assistant document created Jeff Webb Done 2023-02-03

Community outrech assistant document reviewed Jeff Webb Working on it 2023-03-30

Create hiring announcement language Jeff Webb Waiting High ⚠️ 2023-03-13

COC Oral Board and Hiring process Jeff Webb Working on it High ⚠️ 2023-04-03

Subitems Name Owner Status Due Date Completion Date
Decide on the oral board committee Not Started 2023-04-03

Create oral board committee questions Not Started 2023-04-07

Oral Board Not Started 2023-04-07

Schedule Chief's interview Not Started 2023-04-14

Hiring conditional offer Not Started 2023-04-14

Additional testing Not Started 2023-04-28

Final Hiring offer Not Started 2023-04-28

Start date Not Started 2023-05-12

Training for Car seat technician and CPR instructor Jeff Webb Not Started Medium 2023-05-12

Hiring processes for other positions Jeff Webb Not Started High ⚠️ 2023-05-12

Decision about materals storage Jeff Webb Not Started Low 2023-05-30

3535



Page 1 of 3 

 

 

 
 

Title: Community Outreach Coordinator  
 

FLSA Status:  Full-Time, Non-Exempt    Date: March 15, 2023 
Supervisor:  Deputy Chief of Support Services   Approved By:  Fire Chief, Human Resources 
 
 

Summary 
The following job description is established by the Fire Chief of the Mountain View Fire Protection District to 
outline the basic duties and responsibilities of the Community Outreach Coordinator. The position is non-
exempt from the minimum wage and overtime requirements of the Fair Labor Standards Act. Under the 
general supervision of the Deputy Chief of Support Services, the Community Outreach Coordinator 
coordinates, supervises, and performs project management of community education, conducts classes, does 
administrative support functions, takes part in projects and assignments, and other tasks as assigned from 
time to time. 
 
Essential Functions 
• Responsible for developing, planning, preparing, and conducting fire prevention, health, and safety 

education, and community risk reduction programs and curriculum. 

• Develops educational, informational, and training program materials.  

• Coordinates with the Communications Specialist to create content, and post information on the 
district’s social media and communication channels.  

• Trains individuals involved in safety and health education programs and activities as needed, 
including teachers, firefighters, community outreach assistants, and community volunteers. 

• Establishes and maintains positive relationships with local community groups, civic and religious 
groups, school organizations, health care and other caregiving organizations, business associations, 
local government officials and agencies, and individuals and groups of all ages to foster understanding 
and support for fire and life safety programs. 

• Serves as District liaison to communities, cities, and towns within the district to coordinate and 
schedule special events.  

• Responsible for posting on the District’s Special Events/Public Education Master Calendar, and for 
coordinating any public education needs. 

• Coordinates District events (such as open houses, station tours, etc.) in each of the District’s 
communities. 

• Serves as the main point of contact for public information, direct calls, and requests for service related to 
fire and life safety programs. 

3636



Page 2 of 3 

 

 

• Maintains a contact list of city and town officials, HOA presidents, civic group officers, etc., for efficiently 
disseminating information to their various groups, organizations, or residents. 

• Represents the District on a variety of local, state, and regional committees as assigned, build community 
coalitions to strengthen programs, attend professional meetings and conferences as directed, maintain 
professional associations, and discuss matters of mutual interest with other public education professionals. 

• Prepares and reviews program information for Board reports. 

• Creates and develops monthly safety campaigns for dissemination in coordination with the 
Communications Specialist. 

• Prepares and monitors program budgets. Submits funding requests from the district’s foundation. May 
apply for grants and manage grant administration to fund community outreach and risk reduction activities. 

• Coordinates with the Communications Specialist to disseminate information related to District related 
incidents and emergencies, public notices and community events, and information concerning Community 
Outreach safety education and prevention, on the District’s social media sites. 

• Drives motor vehicles safely and lawfully in non-emergency situations. 

• Demonstrates behavior that sets a positive example for personal accountability, integrity, and 
professionalism. 

• Works a varying schedule, including evenings and weekends, as necessary to attend District or community 
events. 

• Performs other duties as assigned. 

Education and Experience 
Bachelor’s Degree in a related field from an accredited college or university; two years experience in a 
teaching or training role, and volunteer coordination. Equivalent combinations of education and 
experience may be considered.  
Spanish-speaking bilingual skills are highly desirable. 

Knowledge of 
• Policies, procedures, and goals of the district. 
• Principles and methods of educational program development and instruction. 
• Marketing and promotional methods and techniques. 
• General office practices and procedures. 
• Early childhood education and adult education methods and techniques. 
• Math, spelling, grammar, punctuation, and vocabulary.  

Skill in 
• Developing, organizing, and maintaining electronic and paper filing systems. 
• Organizing and managing multiple and competing tasks. 
• Digital media, social media. 
• Safe and lawful operation of a motor vehicle. 
 

3737



Page 3 of 3 

 

 

Ability to 
• Speak, read, and write the English language clearly and precisely, and craft public education 

materials, instructional documents, and business correspondence. 
• Evaluate and monitor educational and information programs. 
• Complete tasks in an appropriate time frame with a minimum amount of supervision. 
• Identify problems or issues, analyze data, and make sound recommendations based on findings. 
• Evaluate information and prioritize tasks. 
• Respond with tact, composure, and courtesy when dealing with difficult situations. 
• Follow the district uniform and appearance standards. 
• Direct, train, and coordinate employees. 
• Listen well and communicate effectively, orally and in writing, with various audiences. 
• Use independent judgment and discretion. 
• Establish and maintain effective working relationships with employees, the District Board, other 

agencies, vendors, the business community, the media, and the general public. 
• Effectively use social media to deliver a variety of public education, public information, and safety 

messaging to constituents. 

Minimum Licensing/Certifications 
Possess and maintain the following: 
• Valid Driver’s License. 

• CPR certification. 

• CPR Instructor certification, within 30 days. 

• National Child Passenger Safety certification, within one year. 
 
Preferred Qualifications: 

• State of Colorado certification as Fire and Life Safety Educator, preferred. 

• Valid EMT-B or Paramedic certification through the Colorado Department of Public Health, 
preferred. 

• State of Colorado Division of Fire Prevention and Control Fire Instructor I certification, 
preferred. 

Distinguishing Characteristics 
• Ambition to continually improve as a member of the district in performance, teamwork, and 

experience gained. 
• Strive to progress the quality of the District. 

• Holds oneself and others accountable to the District’s Vision, Mission, and Value Statements. 

• Ability to provide excellent customer service through quality job performance, communication, 
empathy, and engagement. 

• Take pride in the involvement and advancement of the Department’s culture. 
 
Working Conditions and Physical Requirements 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is required to sit and stand for prolonged periods. The 
employee is regularly required to see, hear, talk, stand, demonstrate manual dexterity, twist, and use repetitive 
motions in the conduct of work. Work involves lifting (30 lbs. or more) and carrying, sitting, standing, walking, 

3838



Page 4 of 3 

 

 

pulling, pushing, crawling, bending, kneeling, and climbing to widely varying degrees depending on 
circumstances. Physical capabilities must be sufficient to actively train, present, and perform as required in 
various programs presented by this position. Must be able to work under pressure/stress in emergency and 
non-emergency situations. The employee must be able to physically travel between District locations and other 
destinations. 

Signatures 
This description is not intended to be an exhaustive list of all duties, responsibilities, or qualifications 
associated with the job. The employee signature below constitutes the employee’s understanding of the 
requirements, essential functions, and duties of the position. Duties, responsibilities, and activities may 
change with or without notice. 
 
 
Employee Signature  Date     
 
Employee Name (Print)    ________________________________________ 

3939



4040



4141



                 
STATE OF COLORADO ) BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
                      ) ss. OF THE 
COUNTY OF BOULDER  ) MOUNTAIN VIEW FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 
 
IN THE MATTER OF EXCLUSION OF  
LANDS WITHIN THE MOUNTAIN VIEW  CERTIFIED BOARD ORDER OF EXCLUSION 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT   
 
THIS MATTER COMING ON TO BE HEARD ON March 21, 2023 by the Board of Directors of the Mountain 
View Fire Protection District (District), the Board hereby finds: 
 
1. That a written Petition in compliance with § 32-1-501(1), C.R.S. was filed with the Board of Directors 
requesting exclusion from the District of the CDOT property known as Weld County parcel number 
131311200003, more fully described in Exhibit A, attached hereto. 

2. That said Petition was signed by 100% of the fee owners of the respective real property to be 
excluded, and that the said signatures were acknowledged in the same manner as conveyances of land are 
required to be acknowledged; and that the Petition complies with all requirements as specified by law. 
 
3. That the Board fixed a hearing upon said Petition for March 21, 2023 at District’s Administration 
Building, 3561 North Stagecoach Road, Longmont, CO  80504 at 6:00 p.m. A Notice thereof, as required 
by law, was published in the Longmont Times-Call, a newspaper of general circulation in the District. 
 
4. That the conditions fixed by the Board and required by law for exclusions have been satisfied and 
accepted. 
 
5. That no written objections to the granting of the Petition were presented to the Board. 
 
6. That the Board has heard all matters relative to the Petition at a public meeting held at the time and 
on the date set forth in Paragraph 3 above, and pursuant to § 32-1-501(3), C.R.S. finds: 
 
 6.1 That such exclusion is in the best interest of the properties seeking exclusion; 
 
 6.2 Exclusion is in the best interest of District and Weld County; 
 
 6.3 The cost and benefits to the properties seeking exclusion of the provision of the District services 

weighs in favor of exclusion as the properties can be served by a neighboring district at a reasonable 
cost based on annexation of the property to the Town of Firestone; 

 
 6.4 The exclusion of the properties will not have an adverse impact on service by the District to 

other properties within the District's boundaries; 
 
 6.5 A neighboring district will provide economical and reasonable service to the properties on a 

comparable basis to the District based on annexation of the property to the Town of Firestone; 
 
 6.6 There are no employment or economic impacts arising from this exclusion; 
 
 6.7 Denial of the petition may have a negative economic impact on the region, surrounding area 

and state as a whole by precluding development of the property; 

4242



 

 

 

2 

  

 
 6.8 There is no additional cost to be levied on other properties within the District if this exclusion is 

granted. 
 
WHEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF MOUNTAIN VIEW FIRE 
PROTECTION DISTRICT that the Petition be granted and the properties situated in the County of Weld, 
State of Colorado, described above and in Exhibit A, be and hereby are, excluded from the Mountain View 
Fire Protection District. 
 
DATED:   March 21, 2023 
      MOUNTAIN VIEW FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 
 
       _______________________________________ 
         President 
 
The undersigned, Secretary of the Mountain View Fire Protection District, hereby certifies that the foregoing 
Order is a true, complete and correct copy of an Order of the Board of Directors of the Mountain View Fire 
Protection District duly and regularly entered by the Board at its regular public meeting held on March 21, 
2023. 
 
 
       ____________________________________   
               Secretary 
(SEAL) 
 

4343



EXHIBIT A 

A tract or parcel of land No. 13 REV 3 of the Department of Transportation, State of Colorado,
Project No. IR-IM(CX) 025-3(110), In !he NW ¼of Section 11, Township 2 North, Range 68
West of the 61h P.M., in Weld County, Colorado, said tract or parcel of land being more
panicularly described as follows:

Commencing at the NW comer of the NE¼ of the NW¼ of Section 11; thence South 89°46'56"
East, along the north line of the NE¼ of the NW¼ of Section I l, a distance of 166.952 meters
(547.74 feet)! thence South 0° 13'04" West, a distance of9.J 7l meters (30.09 feet) to the existing
south right·ofway line of Weld County Road 24 and the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

,, 

I. thence South 83°53'43" West, a distance of 151.417 meters (496.78 feet);

2. thence South 47°48'40" West, a distance of 49.05S meters (160.94 feet);

3. thence South 0° 11 '00" West, a di•tance of33.876 meter,, (111.14 feet);

4. thence along !he arc ofa curve to the right '111ving a tadillli of268.483 meters (880.85 feet), a
distance of 185.800 meters (609.58 feet), (the chord of said arc bears South 20°00'32" West,
a distance ofl82.l 14 meters (S97.49 feet));

5. thence South 39°S0'03" West, a distance of 194.S95 meters (638.44 feet);

6. thence along the arc of a curve to the left havina a radius of272.063 meters (892.S9 feet), a
distance of 1S5.910 meters (Sl I.SI feet), (the chord ofsaid arc bc11rs South 23°25'01" West,
a distance 

\
f 153. 785 meters (504.54 feet));

7. thence South 04°22'0S" West, adistanceof143.732 meters (471.56 feet);

8. thence South 07°00'00"' West, a distance of 45.393 meters (148.93 feet) to the north line of a
parcel described in Book 667 at Reception No. 1S89191;

9. thence North 89°33'08" West, along said north line, a distance of3\.936 meters {104,78 feet)
to the existing east right of way line of Intemate 25 deacrihad-inBook- 150.S-at Page-504 of
tile Weld Co11nty recorded (1958);

10. thence North 0°28'51" East, along siud cidsting east right of way line, a distance of 468.001 ' ·
meters (1535.43 feet);

11. thence continuing along siud existing cast right ofw11y line, North 15°36'12" East, a distance
of263.003 meters (862.87 feet);

12. thence continuing along said existing east right of way line, North 54°53'42" E11St, a distance
of22.391 meters (73.46 feet) to the intersection of the DJCisting east right ofw11-y line of
Interstate 25 and the existing south right of way line of Weld County Road 24;

13. thence North 0° 12'15" East, a distance of9.144 meters (30.00 feet) to the north line of the
NW ¼ of the NW ¼ of Section 11;

4444



14. thence South 89"47'45" East, along said north line, a distance of223.S76 meters (733.51
feet) to the NE comer of the NW¼ of the NW¼ of Section 11,

15. thence South 89°46'56" East, along the north line of the NE¼ of the NW¼ of Section 11, a
dist,inc:c of 166,952 meters (547.74 fc:c:t);

16. thence South. 0"13 '04" West, to the existing east right of way line of Weld County Road 24,
a distance of 9. I 71 meters (30.09 feet), more or less, to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

EXCEPTING FROM THIS CONVEYANCE THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL: 

Commen�ing at the NE comer of the NW¼ of the NW¼ of Section 11; thence North 89"47'45': 
West, along the north line of the NW¼ of the NW¼ of Section 11, a distance of71.872 meters' 
(23S.80 feet), thence South 0°12' IS" West, a distance of 172.288 meters (565.25 feet) to the 
TRUE POINT Of l3EOINNINO; 

1. thence along the arc of a curve to the right having a radius of230.483 meters (756.18 feet), a
distance of78.367 meters (257. l l feet). (the chord of said arc be11r11 South 30°05'37" Weot, a
distance of77.990 metm (25S.87 feet));

2. thenco South 39°50'03" West, a distance of 194.595 meters (638.44 feet);

3. thence North 72°22'32" Wed, a distance of 43,997 metorG (144.3S feet);

4. thence North 11 "32 · 37' East, a distance of l 04.667 meters (343.39feet);

S. thence North 19"49'33" East, a distance of 106.958 meters (350.91 feet):

6. thence North 89°50'19" East, a distance of148.468 meten; (487.10 feet), more orles& to the
TRUE POINT OP l3EGlNNlNG.

SUBIBCT TO EXHIBIT B ATTACHED HERETO 

4545



EACH AND EVERY RIGHT OR RIGHTS OF ACCESS OF THE GRANTOR to and from any part of the 
Right of Way of Colorado State Highway No, 2S, a freeway establishC<! 11ecording to the Jaws of the State of 
Colorado and from and to any pm of the real property of the Granter in the NW¼ of Section 11, Township 
2 North, Range 68 West of the 61h P.M., in Weld County, Colorado, abutting upon said Highway, along or 
across the access line or lines described as follows: 

Commencing at the NE comer of the W ½ of the NW¼ of Section I I; thence North 89°47'45" West, along 
the north line of the W ½ of the NW¼ of Section 11, a distance of7!,872 meters (23S.80 feet); thence South 
0"12'15" West, a distunce of 172.288 meters (565.25 feet) to the TRUE POINT OF BEGl"NNING; 

I. thence along the llfC of a curve to the right having a radius of 230.483 meters (756.18 feet), a dis�e of
78.367 meters (257.11 feet), (the chord of said arc bears South 30°05'37" West, a distlUlce of77 .990

meters (255.87 feet) );

2. thence South 39°50'03" West, a distance of94.!l73 meteri: (311.59 foet) to the center of a 7.3 meter
(23.95 feet) opening which is being excepted from this access limitiition;

3. thence South 39°50'03" West, a distance of99.622 meters (326.84 feet);

4. thence North 72°22'32" We•I, a distance of 43.997 metero (144.:lS feet);

5. thence North 11 °32'37" fa1st, a distance of 104.667 meters (343.39 feet);

6. thence North 19°49'33" East, a distance of 106.958 meters (350.91 feet);

7. thence North 89°5mt9" East, a distance of72.587 meters (238.1S feet) to the center of a 7.3 meter
(23 .95 feet) opening which is being excepted from this access limitation;

8. thence North 89°50' 19" East, a mstance of75.881 meters (248.95 feet), Cotmty of Weld, State of
Colorado.

4646



����������	�
������������ ������ ����� ����������� ������� �� �! �"# ������$���� �##�##�!$����%&'()*(' *+*+**,----+ - ./0�1� ,-,+ * +,(23*3 342+3-5�"��67�89)�**:,:&(�;.<�89�=>%�8.)89)�?(3@)&A.�4)'B')A�?-@*+A9�+-B-3A7>�76>;�7C�?(+@4+A9�)3&B'A�?)4@)(A9�*&-B3)A�?-@**A9�***B*)A�7C��D<=E%F.�7>�%�G%H((-B(4AI�=C>%@H?,-@9�43'B)3A�7C�?+3@4-A9�&+(B))A�7C�D<�=E%F.�7>�D�G%H(3,B43AI�=C>%@H?,+@,4A9�4-)B4)A�7C�?-)@,,A9)'*B4&A�?-'@9�*)(B3+A�8(3@++A9�*-)B'(A�7>�.�%>9��:,4�7C��D<�?@�.%>9�D8�8-@,(A.�*4+4B)+A�8*4@+&A.�(&,B('A�84)@4+A.'+B)&A�7>��87.%?.=9�7C�=%�,)�7C�8-@*,A.�+-A�7>�8�D8�?.=�7C�?(3@)'A.�'++B4*A�7>�8.�=>%89)89)�?.=�7C�?(3@)&A.�4)'B')A�?-@*+A9A�+-B-3A�7>�.�%>9�=%�,)�J76>;�.K=�;.<�8.�=>%�89)89)�?.=�**�7C��D<�8�D8�?@�89)89)8(3@)'A9�,+4B(A�?-@*,A9�4&4B,4A�7>�76>;�7C��D<�=E%F.�7>�%G%H'4&B*(AI�=C>%@H?+-@-4A9�,44B('A�7C�?+3@4-A9�&+(B))A�8',@,,A9*))B+4A�8**@+,A.�+)+B+3A�8*3@)3A.�+4-B3*A�8(3@4-A.�)('B*A�7>�76>;�.K=67�89)�@.?=��?�;.<�?9�=>%�?.=�7C�?(3@)-A.�)3B)+A�7>�76>;?-*@++A9�+-B-*A�8(3@)-A9�)(B4(A�8(3@),A9�+)B4,A�8-&@-(.�,'**B+,A8-4B)+.�**,4B3'A�8+3B)3A.�+*,B4-A�8+3@)3A.�)+(B))A�7C�,4&B+(A��D<�=E%F.7>�D�G%H'4&B*(A�=CH8+-B-'A.�,44B*4AI�8-,@-&A9�+',B+,A�?(3@)(A.�*(4B3-A?-@*-A9�***B*)A�7C�&-3B4(A��D<�=E%F.�7>�%�G%H((-B(4L�=CH?,-@--A943'B)3AI�?+3@)3A9�&+(B))A�7C�4**B4*A��D<�=E%F.�7>�D�G%H(3,B43A=CH?,+@,)A9�4-)B4)AI�?-)@,*A9�)'*B4&A�?-&@43A9�*)(B()A�?-&@43A9,-*B)&A�?-'@--A9�&(*B)3A�?-'@--A9�+33B+4A�?++@4*A9�4)B(-A�?-&@4(A9&-B')A�?-&@4(A9�43+B&4A�?-'@--A9�**3B*)A�7C�)(,B&+A��D<�8>8:7�8<=E%F.�7>�D�G%H*&,4,B,&A�=CH?-&@-3A9�)(,B&*AI�8((@&'A9�*,B+4A?-4@)&A9�*)(B,3A�?--@,3A9�*)*B(3A�?-*@++A9�+-A�7>�76>;�.K=�7C�7�67�8�7C.�?9)�>M�?.=��N! O # �� ����P 5�� 5��!�Q����R ������M�%.?7>8.�@.D�=�S�8>�=.87%�D����������!!��## ��������T �� U � ���� �� ��V�#W � X��"�*-3&+�.�87.%?7�7.�,4M%>87�<.�%@ 9.D@ ** -, &(
4747



��������
	
������������������� ���������� �  ��!!"#$%&'%$ ()*"	+),	��-	",.*�"		/�, .		)��-�0�1�"(��2%23�45�4"(�*1�(),6)"7�0�%828&298:

;�������<=>>?�@AB�C���� D=!��=��ED D=!��=�������299& 898: 0),	"1�4)1(�0�F,	G�4	)"�040� 8H888299& '8:8 5/I5�*1/,.�1/J""G 9H'%'299& '282 1�,I+�,	�0�,.)"6	/�, 8H888299& 8:'2 +�F,	/,�6/)4�-/")*"�	)0	/�,�(/.	"/0	 '#H2&$299& 898' ,�"	5)",�0�1�"(��4	)"�,04� 'H888299& 82'9 .05��1�(/.	�")'KL1�,I+�,	 :%H9%:299& 8#28 .	�6"/,�.,/		/�, 8H9$9299& 8'88 4)1(�0�F,	G ':H89%B���> M M NOPQQO
4848



�����
����	
�
���
������
���	���� �������
� 
!"�#

4949



5050



5151



5252



5353



5454



5555



5656



5757



5858



5959



6060


	3.21.2023 BOD Meeting Agenda
	2.21.2023 BOD Meeting Minutes
	Staff Report
	February Incendent Report
	Community Outreach Plan
	Community Ourtreach Coordinator Job Description
	CDOT Exclusion
	Erie Gateway South Annex Inclusion
	Christian Promise Fellowship Excllusion



